
https://meet.goto.com/574895397
Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/568965117
https://meet.goto.com/568965117
Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

Noelle Scoullar
Highlight





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Clinton Kershaw submitted an application to serve on the Conservation 
Commission. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Conservation Commission has one full-member vacancy.  
Appointing this applicant would give the Conservation Commission a full complement of 
members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO appoint Clinton Kershaw to the Conservation Commission 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to serve along with Chair’s comments 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A1

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Mr. David Spencer has submitted an application to serve on the Energy 
Committee.  The Chair has reviewed the application and endorses this appointment.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Not appointing the applicant will mean that the Energy 
Committee will continue to have a full member vacancy. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint David Spencer to a three-year term on the Energy 
Committee, expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to serve, along with Chair’s comments 

 

Agenda Item:  4B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4B

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Health & Conservation 
 
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: Staff Update: Briefing on Request of ARPA Funds for Wastewater Planning 
 
EXPLANATION:  After meeting with Water Resources Consultant Scott Horsley and GHD on 
Monday, July 25, 2022, Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe will be present at the 
Board’s meeting to provide an overview of the proposed wastewater planning project and 
related application for ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act) funds. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   ARPA grant funding. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Report only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Health & Conservation 
 
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: COVID-19 Update 
 
EXPLANATION:  Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe will provide an update on the 
current COVID surge and the newest variants. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Report only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Approval of Grant Agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service/ 
USDA for Truro Center Road Salt Marsh Project   
 
EXPLANATION:    Natural Resources Conservation Service of the USDA (NRCS) will award the 
Town $630,000 in funding to design the Truro Center Road culvert replacement project.  NRCS 
leadership prefers to complete the design portion of large, complex projects like Truro Center 
Road prior to entering into agreements for construction.  Funding for construction will be 
requested once the design is complete.  This design funding needs to be obligated in an 
agreement between NRCS/USDA and the Town, as has been done for other projects the Town 
has completed with NRCS/ USDA. Public Works Director Cabral will provide a brief overview of 
the project.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Total grant award from NRCS/USDA: $630,000       
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Funding will not be awarded          
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the application agreement for federal assistance 
with the National Resources Conservation Service/USDA and authorize the Town Manager to 
sign.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Certification Regarding Lobbying 
2. Assurances-Construction Programs 
3. Application Agreement for Federal Assistance SF-424     

 

Agenda Item: 7A 
 
 
 
 



Certification Regarding Lobbying

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered intro.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to file
the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.

Organization Name PR/Award Number or Project Name

Name and Title of Authorized Representative

Signature Date

GASB 061416

Agenda Item:  7A1



Agenda Item: 7A2





Agenda Item:7A3







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Susan Areson, Select Board 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Discussion of Select Board Policy 13: Appointment Policy 
 
EXPLANATION:  As discussed by the Board at the June 14, 2022 meeting, the Board wishes to 
revise Select Board Policy 13: Appointment Policy. Select Board Member Areson prepared 
draft revisions to the policy for the Board to discuss. Once there is consensus on the revisions, 
the final draft of the revised policy will be voted on for approval at a subsequent meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A       
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Select Board Policy #13: Appointment Policy 
2. Draft Revised Select Board Policy #13: Appointment Policy 

 

Agenda Item: 7B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 7B1





  Agenda Item: 7B2 

PURPOSE: The Select Board welcomes a diversity of membership on all its multi-member appointed 
boards, committees and commissions. This policy aims to ensure consistency and fairness in the Select 
Board’s appointments. 

PROCEDURES: When a vacancy occurs on an appointed board, committee or commission – due to 
resignation or expiration of a member’s term – the Select Board shall advertise the position(s), including 
these details: 

• The name of the board, committee, commission and name of its current chair 
• The term(s) of the vacancy/vacancies 
• The typical meeting schedule 
• When online/written applications are due 

All applicants for boards, committees and commissions shall fill out the application to serve, either 
online or on paper. Board, committee and commission members who are seeking reappointment must 
also reapply, answering the relevant questions based upon their service. New applicants seeking to 
serve will be given the same consideration as members seeking reappointment. 

Applicants for vacancies will be interviewed as soon as they can be accommodated on the Select Board’s 
agenda. If there are multiple candidates for a position (or positions), all applicants will be interviewed at 
the same meeting. If that is not possible, the Select Board will wait until all applicants have been 
interviewed before making the appointment(s). 

The same questions, listed below, will be asked of all applicants, though Select Board members may 
have follow-up questions of some applicants, based upon responses in their written applications or their 
interviews. Applicants will receive the questions in advance of being interviewed.  

As part of the application process, board, committee, commission chairs will be asked to comment on 
each applicant, whether new candidate or a member seeking reappointment. 

The Select Board will use the following protocols in interviewing applicants: 

• Questions will be related to the board, committee or commission on which the applicant wants 
to serve. 

• Questions asked of applicants for regulatory and adjudicatory bodies will be more limited – to 
avoid seeking opinions on matters that are governed by local or state laws or opinion on matters 
that are likely to come before the board.  

• Comments from the board, committee or commission chair will be considered – either 
submitted in writing with the application or live during the interview process. 

After all applicants have been interviewed, prior to any nominations, all members of the Select Board 
will have the opportunity to express their preferences for filling the position(s). After any Select Board 
discussion of these preferences, members of the public will have the opportunity to express their 
opinions. 

Nominations for the position(s) will be taken and voted upon after all Select Board and public discussion. 

If the Select Board chooses to leave a position vacant, the applicant(s) will be given an explanation.  



  Agenda Item: 7B2 

The Select Board will write letters of thanks to all members of boards, committees and commissions 
who finish their service, either through resignation or at the end of their terms. 

 

 

Questions for all applicants: 

1. Please tell us about yourself and why you are interested in joining the ____ board, committee, 
commission. 

2. Are there any specific skills that you would bring to the workings of this group? 
3. Tell us about any experience you have had working in a group setting. 
4. Have you had experience in reaching consensus among a group with differing viewpoints? 

Please explain. 
5. Do you have a sense of the time required to serve and are you able to make that commitment? 

For regulatory and adjudicatory boards, committees, commissions: 

1. Have you reviewed the relevant local/state laws and regulations that govern this board, 
committee, commission? 

2. Are you comfortable making decisions based on the information presented in a case and 
applicable laws/regulations, regardless of personal opinion? 

For advisory boards, committees, commissions: 

1. Have you followed the work of this group? 
2. Are there any ideas or projects you would suggest or pursue as a new member? 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Jon Nahas, Principal Assessor 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Discussion of Town-Owned Property and Potential Uses 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board’s FY2023 Goals & Objectives includes the following: 
 

3. The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess possibilities for municipal 
use, housing, economic development open space, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by October 1, 2022. 

 
Town Manager Tangeman and Principal Assessor Nahas, supported by other key Town of 
Truro staff, reviewed Town-owned properties and identified recommendations for potential 
uses of some of the parcels. Town Manager Tangeman and Principal Assessor Nahas will 
present the findings to the Select Board to start a dialogue that will inform future direction 
and further analysis on the use of Town-owned parcels. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A       
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. Next steps may be identified. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Powerpoint presentation to be provided at the meeting and will be posted after the 
presentation. 

 

Agenda Item: 7C 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Potential Action to Address CCRTA Bus Stop #73 at Truro Central Village 
Complex 
 
EXPLANATION:  Owner of Truro Central Village Complex, Claire Perry, submitted a request to 
change the Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority (CCRTA) bus stop (#73) located in front of her 
complex on Route 6 citing safety concerns. Ms. Perry suggests that perhaps the Walsh 
Property could be considered as a suitable alternative location for the bus stop. Ms. Perry is 
invited to tonight’s meeting to provide further explanation to the Board.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A       
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Action will not be taken.          
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO designate {insert Select Board Member’s name} to work 
with Town staff to craft a letter to the Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority requesting that the 
CCRTA conduct a feasibility review of alternative locations and/or appropriate safety measures 
for bus stop #73. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Letter from Claire Perry Requesting Change of Bus Stop on Route 6 (#73) 

 

Agenda Item: 7D 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 7D1



  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 

Regular Meeting-5:00pm 
 
 

    
CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Friends of the Truro Meeting House-Entertainment License 
2. Amended Twenty Summers-Entertainment License 
3. Dig It Construction, LLC Notice of Award for Highland Road Stormwater Best Management Drainage 

System Retrofits 
4. State Primary Election Warrant 
5. Truro Center for the Arts-Entertainment License 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: 
1. Board of Health: Timothy Rose 

C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business License: None 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 4.12.2022 and 

5.24.2022 
    
 
 

 
    

 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Applications for Entertainment Licenses at Truro Meeting House for the Friends of the 
Truro Meeting House, 3 Parish Lane Truro 
 
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license Special One-Day 
Entertainment licenses. The Friends of Truro Meeting House are requesting approval of their 
license to hold two community outreach events with entertainment. The Police Chief has 
reviewed and approved each event.  

1) Monday, July 11th- Concert fundraiser from 7:00-9:00pm-Not amplified 
2) Sunday, August 21st -Concert fundraiser from 7:00pm-9:00pm-Not amplified 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   These events will not be held at the Truro Meeting House. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the entertainment license for two separate dates 
(July 11 and August 21) for the Friends of the Truro Meeting House and to authorize the Chair 
to sign the applications. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Applications for Weekday Entertainment License approved by Chief of Police 
 

 

        Consent Agenda Item:  8A1 
 
 
 
 

















Town Truro5.00
$50.00/non-profit 
$25.00



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for Entertainment License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Alice Gong of 20 Summers submitted an application for an Entertainment 
License which the Select Board approved in May 2022.  The applicant recently realized that 
2021 dates had been used and has resubmitted the application with the correct dates.  All fees 
previously paid will be applied to the corrected dates. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The organization, 20 Summers, will not have approval to hold the 
events and will need to look elsewhere. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the application for an entertainment license to 20 
Summers for the dates of July 29, August 12, and August 26 and Authorize the Chair to sign 
electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Prior approved application with incorrect dates. 
2. New application with correct dates. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A2a



January 15 January 15





January 15





January 15

January 15



Consent Agenda Item:  8A2b

January 15 January 15





January 15





January 
15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM: Dig It Construction, LLC Notice of Award for Highland Road Stormwater Best 
Management Drainage System Retrofits          
 

EXPLANATION: Bids for the Highland Road drainage system retrofits were received on July 14, 
2022 at 11:00 a.m. via the on-line bidding service, ProjectDog.com. Bids were received 
electronically from a total of 2 bidders. Based on the bid prices and initial review of the bid 
documents, Dig It Construction, LLC is the apparent lowest responsive and eligible bidder with a 
base bid price of $400,125.50.  Stormwater retrofits will originate at 22 Highland Rd and terminate 
at 2 Pond Rd.  This project will also include final full width paving of Highland Rd from 22 Highland to 
2 Pond Rd.              

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  MassWorks grant award         
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Project will not move forward          
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Authorize the Town Manager to sign the notice of award and 
contract documents for the Highland Rd stormwater best management drainage system 
retrofits.      
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Recommendation to Award Package 
2. Highland Road Stormwater Management Agreement-Dig It Construction 

 

             Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



Notice of Award 
Date: 7/18/2022 

Project: HIGHLAND ROAD STORMWATER BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) DRAINAGE 
SYSTEM RETROFITS 
Owner: Town of Truro, MA Owner's Contract No.: N/A 

Contract: 01 Engineer's Project No.: 401-1901 

Bidder: Dig It Construction, LLC 

Bidder's Address: 22 Diamonds Path (P.O. Box 268), South Dennis, MA 02660 

You are notified that your Bid dated 7/14/2022 for the above Contract has been considered. You are the 
Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for Highland Road Stormwater Best Management Practices (BMP) 
Drainage System Retrofits. 

The Contract Price of your Contract is Four Hundred Thousand One Hundred Twenty Five Dollars and Fifty 
Cents ($400,125.50). 

1 electronic copy of the proposed Contract Documents (except Drawings) accompany this Notice of Award. 

2 sets of the Drawings will be delivered separately or otherwise made available to you immediately. 

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 10 days of the date you receive this Notice 
of Award. 

1. Deliver to the Engineer fully executed counterparts of the Contract Documents.

2. Deliver with the executed Contract Documents the Contract security (Bonds) as specified in the
Instructions to Bidders, General Conditions, and Supplementary Conditions.

3. It is acknowledged that 8 of your bid prices are abnormally low. It is understood that this will be
waived as an informality as to form in your Bid. However you are hereby notified that the
unrealistically low unit prices not reflecting the actual cost of the work bars you from any equitable
adjustment of unit price bid items described in paragraph 5.1 of Section 00500 of the Contract
Documents. The specific bid items of note are: Items 8, 9, 10, 11a, 12a, 12b, 18, and 19.

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in 
default, annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited. 

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Contract Documents. 

Town of Truro, Massachusetts 
Owner 

By:  
Authorized Signature 

Title 
Copy to Engineer 

EJCDC C-510 Notice of Award 
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute. 

Page 1 of 1 

Consent Agenda Item: 8A3a



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-1 

 
 
 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

SECTION 00500 
 

INDEX 
 
 

ARTICLE 1    WORK 
 

ARTICLE 2    ENGINEER 
 

ARTICLE 3    CONTRACT TIMES 
 

ARTICLE 4    CONTRACT PRICE 
 

ARTICLE 5    PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 

ARTICLE 6    CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 
 

ARTICLE 7    CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

ARTICLE 8    MISCELLANEOUS 

Consent Agenda Item: 8A3b



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-2 

AGREEMENT 
 

SECTION 00500 
 

TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 
  

AFFORDABLE HOUSING WATER MAIN EXTENSION 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is dated as of the              day of                         in the year 2022 by and between the 
Town of Truro, Massachusetts, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, duly authorized therefore, 
who acts herein solely for said Town and without personal liability to itself, (hereinafter called OWNER) 
Dig It Construction, LLC (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR). 
 
OWNER AND CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agrees as 
follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1.    WORK 
 
1.1 CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. 

The Work is as described in SECTION 01010, SUMMARY OF WORK. 
 
1.2 The work done and materials and equipment furnished shall be strictly pursuant to and in 

conformity with the specifications and plans; said plans are signed and accompany this Contract 
and these specifications, and are intended to complement each other. Any work appearing in or 
upon the one and not mentioned in the other shall be executed according to the true intent and 
meaning of said specifications and plans, the same as though the work was contained and 
described in all and as reasonably implied by the plans. 

 
1.3 In general and without limitation the work includes but is not limited to SCOPE OF WORK. The 

work shall also include temporary and final trench pavement.  
 
ARTICLE 2.  ENGINEER 
 
2.1 The Project has been designed by Environmental Partners Group, Inc., 1900 Crown Colony 

Drive, Suite 402, Quincy, MA 02169, who is hereinafter called ENGINEER and who is to act as 
OWNER'S representative, assume all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority 
assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection with completion of the Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 
ARTICLE 3.  CONTRACT TIMES 
 
3.1  All work must be completed within Sixty (60) days from the notice to proceed for the Base Bid. 

Refer to the general notes on G-1 of the drawings for time restrictions for the work. 
 
3.2   Liquidated Damages. OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of this 

Agreement and that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the 
times specified in paragraph 3.1 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with 
the General Conditions. They also recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved in 
proving the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, 



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-3 

instead of requiring any such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated 
damages for delay (but not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER one thousand 
dollars ($1,500) for each day that expires after the time specified in paragraph 3.1 for Substantial 
Completion until the Work is substantially complete.  

 
ARTICLE 4.  CONTRACT PRICE 
 
4.1 The OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the work in accordance with the 

Contract Documents in current funds as follows: 

For unit price items, the extended total resulting from the product of the actual measured quantities 
suitably installed and accepted and the unit prices from the accepted bid proposal herein referred to 
as Section 00300 BID FORM dated July 14th, 2022.  The total of the Bid Proposal accepted by the 
Town is:   

 
 Four hundred thousand one hundred twenty five dollars and fifty cents  
  
 ($400,125.50). 
 
ARTICLE 5.  PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 
CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with the General Conditions.  
Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in the General Conditions. 
 
5.1  For unit price bid items the product of the actual measured quantities suitably installed and 

accepted and the unit prices from the accepted bid proposal constitutes the extended total for 
payment. The extended total is the unit price times the quantity indicated. An adjustment of the 
unit price bid for an item in the proposal will only be considered if the actual quantity furnished 
and installed is greater than 25% above or below the estimated quantity. Said adjustment will  
only be applicable to that measured quantity which is 25% above or below the estimated quantity. 
For Lump Sum items suitably installed and completed the lump sum amount listed in the accepted 
bid proposal constitutes the total for payment. 
 

5.2 Progress Payments; Retainage. OWNER shall make progress payments on account of the 
Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Payment as recommended by 
ENGINEER, and in accordance with the applicable Massachusetts General Law during 
construction. All such payments will be measured by the schedule of values established in 2.05 of 
the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work based on the number of units 
completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the General 
Requirements. 

 
5.3 Progress payments will be made in an amount equal to 95 percent of Work completed (with the 

balance being retainage) but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously made and 
less such amounts as ENGINEER shall determine, or OWNER may withhold, in accordance with 
section 15.01 of the General Conditions. 

 
5.4  Final Payment. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with paragraph 

15.06 of the General Conditions, OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 
recommended by ENGINEER as provided in said paragraph 15.06.D. 

 
ARTICLE 6.  CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-4 

 
In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following 
representations: 
 
6.1 CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents (including the 

Addenda listed in paragraph 7) and the other related data identified in the Bidding Documents 
including "technical data." 

 
6.2 CONTRACTOR has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, 

local, and site conditions that may affect cost, progress, performance, or furnishing of the Work. 
 
6.3 CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 

Regulations that may affect cost, progress, performance, and furnishing of the Work. 
 
6.4 CONTRACTOR has carefully studied all reports of explorations and tests of subsurface 

conditions at or contiguous to the site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to 
existing surface or subsurface structures at or contiguous to the site (except Underground 
Facilities) which have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions as provided in Article 5 
of the General Conditions. CONTRACTOR accepts the determination set forth in the 
Supplementary Conditions of the extent of the "technical data" contained in such reports and 
drawings upon which CONTRACTOR is entitled to rely as provided in 5.03 of the General 
Conditions.  CONTRACTOR acknowledges that OWNER and ENGINEER do not assume 
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of information and data shown or indicated in the 
Contract Documents with respect to completeness of information and data shown or indicated in 
the Contract Documents with respect to Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the site.  
CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having done 
so) all such additional supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, 
and data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface, and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous 
to the site or otherwise which may affect cost, progress, performance, or furnishing of the Work 
or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of 
construction to be employed by CONTRACTOR and safety precautions and programs incident 
thereto.  CONTRACTOR does not consider that any additional examinations, investigations, 
explorations, tests, studies, or data are necessary for the performance and furnishing of the Work 
at the Contract Price, within the Contract Times and in accordance with the other terms and 
conditions of the Contract Documents. 

 
6.5 CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and others 

at the site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 
6.6 CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information and 

observations obtained from visits to the site, reports, and drawings identified in the Contract 
Documents and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data 
with the Contract Documents. 

 
6.7  CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or 

discrepancies that CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written 
resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to CONTRACTOR, and the Contract Documents 
are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and conditions for 
performance and furnishing of the Work. 

 



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-5 

ARTICLE 7.  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
The Contract Documents which comprise the entire agreement between OWNER and CONTRACTOR 
concerning the Work consist of the following: 
 
7.1 Invitation to Bid. 
 
7.2 Instructions to Bidders. 
 
7.3 CONTRACTOR's Bid Proposal. 
 
7.4 This Agreement. 
 
7.5 Exhibits to this Agreement. 
 
7.6 Performance, Payment, and other Bonds. 
 
7.7 General Conditions EJCDC Document C-700, 2013 Edition. 
 
7.8 Supplementary Conditions. 
 
7.9 Specifications as listed in table of contents thereof. 
 
7.10 Drawings consisting of a cover sheet and sheets numbered G-1, C-1 through C-6, CD-1 through 

CD-4, dated June 2022 with each sheet bearing the following general title: 
 

“Highland Road Stormwater Best Management Practices (BMP) Drainage System Retrofits” 
 

7.11 Addenda numbers 1 to 2, inclusive. 
 
7.12  The following which may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of the Agreement and 

are not attached hereto:  All Written Amendments and other documents amending, modifying, or 
supplementing the Contract Documents pursuant to the General Conditions. 

 
ARTICLE 8.  MISCELLANEOUS 
 
8.1 Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in Article 1 of the General Conditions will have 

the meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 
 
8.2 No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract Documents will 

be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; 
and specifically, but without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are due 
may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction 
may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment no assignment with release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility 
under the Contract Documents. 

 
8.3 OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives 
in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-6 

 
8.4 Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law 

or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid 
and binding upon OWNER and CONTRACTOR, who agree that the Contract Documents shall 
be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable 
provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

 
8.5 Prior to execution of this Contract, the Contractor shall provide the documented direct labor 

markup to establish the Direct Labor Cost percentage for Change Orders as required in 
Construction Grant Policy Memorandum No. CG-10.  The Direct Labor Cost Percentage is 
___________ (to be filled in by the Contractor). 

 
8.6 The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against or exclude any person from participation 

herein on grounds of race, religion, color, sex, age, or national origin; and that it shall take 
affirmative actions to insure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during 
their employment, without regard to race, religion, color, sex, age, handicapped status, or national 
origin. 

 
8.7 The CONTRACTOR shall not participate in or cooperate with an international boycott, as 

defined in Section 999 (b)(3) and (4) of the Internal Revenue code 1986, as amended, or engage 
in conduct declared to be unlawful by Section 2 of chapter 151E of the Massachusetts General 
Laws. 

 

8.8 All contracts for water and sewer projects awarded as a result of a proposal or invitation for bids 
under MGL Chapter 30 section 39M shall include a price adjustment clause for fuel, both diesel 
and gasoline; liquid asphalt; and portland cement contained in cast-in-place concrete. A base 
price for each material shall be set by the awarding authority or agency and shall be included in 
the bid documents at the time the project is advertised. The awarding authority or agency shall 
also identify in the bid documents the price index to be used for each material. The price 
adjustment clause shall provide for a contract adjustment to be made on a monthly basis when the 
monthly cost change exceeds plus or minus 5 percent. 

 



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these documents to be signed and sealed on the 
day and year first above written. 
 
________________________________ 

              CORPORATE SEAL 

By:   

Incorporated in the State of   

President:    

 

If a Corporation: Treasurer                     

  Secretary                                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager               

 
In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 
31C, this is to certify that an appropriation in the 
amount of this contract is available therefore and 
that the Town Administrator has been authorized 
to execute the Contract and approve all 
requisitions and change orders.  
 
LGU Auditor/Accountant Certification: 
“Pursuant to M.G.L. c.44, s31C, I certify that an 
appropriation has been made in the total amount 
of the contract.” 

 
_________________________________ 

Town Accountant 
 
 

__________________________________ Date 

 
 

END OF SECTION 00500 



               
 AGREEMENT 

 00500-8 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



                                                        Consent Agenda Item:  8A4 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:   Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022  
 
ITEM: Warrant and Posting of the Warrant for the State Primary Election September 6, 2022  
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review and signature by the Board is the Warrant for the State 
Primary Election on September 6, 2022. The other document attached for review and 
signature is the official posting of the warrant. The final document for review and approval is 
the early voting hours and police detail for the election day. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   

1. Motion to Approve the State Primary Election Warrant and Authorize Staff to Sign 
Electronically. 

2. Motion to Approve the Posting of the Warrant for the State Primary Election and 
Authorize Staff to Sign Electronically. 

3. Motion to set the In-Person Early voting hours prior to the September 6th State Primary 
and the November 8th State Election, as outlined by the Town Clerk. 

4. Motion to Delegate the Police Chief to Designate the number of Police Officers at 
Precinct 1 and, Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. State Primary Election Warrant 
2. Posting the Warrant for the State Primary Election 
3. Early Voting Hours and Police Detail for Election Day 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 
 

WARRANT FOR 2022 STATE PRIMARY  
SS. 

 
To the Constables of the Town of Truro 
 
 GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said city or town who 
are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at: 
 

Town of Truro, Community Center – precinct 1 
Truro Community Center 

7 Standish Way 
North Truro, MA 02652 

 
On TUESDAY, THE SIXTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022, from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following purpose: 
 

To cast their votes in the State Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the following offices: 
 

GOVERNOR   FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR   FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
ATTORNEY GENERAL   FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
SECRETARY OF STATE   FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
TREASURER   FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
AUDITOR   FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS   NINETH DISTRICT 
COUNCILLOR   FIRST DISTRICT 
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT   CAPE & ISLANDS DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT   FOURTH BARNSTABLE DISTRICT 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY    CAPE & ISLANDS DISTRICT 
SHERIFF   BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER   BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

 
 Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 
 
 Given under our hands this ______ day of __________________, 2022. 
   

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
 

Select Board of Truro Massachusetts 
 

   
__________________________       ______________________________ 
Kaci A. Fullerton        Constable 
Truro Town Clerk 
 
 
Posted: _______________________ 
Published Provincetown Independent: ____________________________ 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 8A4a



  

 

POSTING OF THE WARRANT 
 

In conformity with Section 2.3.5 of the Truro Town Charter, you are hereby directed to serve these 
warrants, by posting duly-attested copies in Town Hall, the United States Post Offices, two other 
public places in Truro and two other public places in North Truro, fourteen days, at least, before the 
date of said meeting. 
 
Hereto fail not and make due return of the warrants, together with your doings thereon, to the Town 
Clerk, at time and place of said meetings.  Given unto our hands this 26th Day of July in the Year of 
our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty-Two. 
 
We, the members of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, have read the warrant for the State 
Primary Election to be held from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm on September 6, 2022, at the Truro 
Community Center, 7 Standish Way, North Truro, MA 02652. 
 
Acting in capacity of the Select Board we do hereby grant approval of and permission for the above 
mentioned warrant. 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Kristen M. Reed, Chair     Robert M. Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk      Susan H. Areson 
        
 
______________________________ 
Stephanie J. Rein 
 
 
A true copy, attest: 
 
 
 
Kaci A. Fullerton 
Town Clerk, Town of Truro 
 
Select Board:  I have served this warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof at the following 
places: Truro Post Office, N. Truro Post Office, Truro Public Safety Facility, Truro Public Library, 
Truro Transfer Station, Truro Central School, Truro Community Center, and Truro Town Hall. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
Constable        Date

 

Consent Agenda Itgem: 8A4b



Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Select Board 
FROM: Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk 
DATE: July 21, 2022 
SUBJECT: In-Person Early Voting Hours 

Pursuant to Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022 (the Votes Act), the Select Board must vote on; 

1. The In-person early voting hours that will take place in the Historic Room and Town Clerk’s
office at Truro Town Hall, prior to the September 6, 2022 State Primary and prior to the
November 8, 2022 State Election and,

2. To delegate the Police Chief to:
a. Designate the number of Police Officers for Precinct 1 and,
b. Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1

The dates and hours for In-Person Early Voting are as follows: 

Date Hours 
Sat. 8/27/22 9:00 am – 5:00 pm 
Sun. 8/28/22 No Early Voting Hours 
Mon. 8/29/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Tue. 8/30/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Wed. 8/31/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Thur. 9/1/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Fri. 9/2/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 

Date Hours 
Sat. 10/22/22 9:00 am – 1:00 pm 
Sun. 10/23/22 No Early Voting Hours 
Mon. 10/24/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Tue. 10/25/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Wed. 10/26/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Thur. 10/27/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Fri. 10/28/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Sat. 10/29/22 9:00 am – 1:00 pm 
Sun. 10/30/22 No Early Voting Hours 
Mon. 10/31/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Tue. 11/1/22 8:30 am – 6:00 pm 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2012, Truro, MA  02666 

TOWN CLERK 

Tel:  508-349-7004 Extension: 130 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A4c



Page 1 of 1 

Wed. 11/2/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Thur. 11/3/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 
Fri. 11/4/22 8:30 am – 3:30 pm 

If all is agreed upon, the motion should be made as follows: 

Motions: 
1. I, (Select Board Member), move that the In-Person Early Voting hours prior to the

September 6th State Primary and the November 8th State Election, be set as outlined by
the Town Clerk

2. I, (Select Board Member), move that the Select Board Delegate the Police Chief to:
a. Designate the number of Police Officers at Precinct 1 and,
b. Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1.

CC:  Kaci A. Fullerton 
Noelle Scoullar 
Nicole Tudor 
Darrin Tangeman 
Kelly Clark 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application for an Entertainment License 
 
EXPLANATION:  Truro Center for the Arts is holding a fundraiser at 60 South Pamet Road and 
has submitted an application for an Entertainment License.  Police Chief Calise has approved.  
The event is being catered by Angel Foods, Provincetown on Tuesday, August 2, 2022 from 
6:00-9:00pm. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Fundraising event will not occur. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the application for an Entertainment License for an 
event being held on Tuesday, August 2, 2022 from 6:00pm-9:00pm, at 60 South Pamet Road, 
Truro. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Entertainment License and Certificate of Liability Insurance 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A5 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A5

January 15

January 15January 15







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve-Board of Health-Timothy Rose 
 
EXPLANATION:  Timothy Rose has submitted his application to serve another term on the 
Board of Health.  He has completed all policy forms and online training.  Chair Rose has 
endorsed this reappointment. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Board of Health would not have full membership. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Timothy Rose to a three-year term expiring June 30, 
2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to serve and memo from Chair 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8B1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8B1

January 15

January 15









  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 1 
 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Robert Weinstein-Chair, Kristen Reed-Vice Chair, Susan 
Areson-Clerk, John Dundas-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jay 
Coburn of CDP, Hadley Luddy of HPC, Pamela Wolff, Robert Ross, Mark Adams, Elizabeth Cook, 
Chelsea Loughran, Curtis Hartman, Nancy Medoff, Drew Locke, Brian Boyle-Charter Review 
Committee Chair, Robert Panessiti-Charter Review Committee Member, Cheryl Best-Charter 
Review Committee Member, Jonathan Slater, Eric Parker, Bill Golden, Debra Best-Parker, Amy 
Wolff, Chris Lucy, Richard Roberts, Joan Holt, Tim Collins-Fire Chief, Tom Impey-from Capital 
Strategic Solutions, Nicole Figueiredo-CEO of Capital Strategic Solutions, Steve Roderick-Chief 
Operating Officer of Lower Cape Ambulance Association and Member of Truro Finance 
Committee, Joe Lang-Shift Leader-LCAA, Liam Rowland 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Public Comment 

• Mr. Coburn, CEO of Community Development Partnership, wished to share that a Lower 
Cape Housing and Accessory Dwelling Resource Center has been developed.  He spoke 
about the portion of the program which CDP will run.  Ms. Luddy, of Homeless 
Prevention Council, spoke about the components which HPC will run.  Information is 
available on lowercapehousing.org . 

• Ms. Pamela Wolff has been, and still is, concerned with the manner in which Truro Talks 
has presented certain information.  She gave a timeline of when she started to express 
her concerns.  She feels Truro Talks is not giving the truth about Truro in respect to a 
number of critical matters on which the Select Board and voters will have to make 
decisions on.  She asked that the Select Board insist that Truro Talks provide accurate 
information and if it does not, close it down.   

 
Public Hearings-None 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Chair Weinstein noted that there were three applicants for Conservation Commission; three for 
Recreation Advisory Committee; and two for ZBA.  Member Reed would like to hear from each 
group of applicants, for each committee, en masse before making the appointments and then 
move along to the next set of applicants for the next committee. 

• Amy Wolff spoke to her interest in serving on the Conservation Commission.  Ms. Wolff 
fielded questions from the Select Board. 

• Chair Weinstein recused himself from the introduction of the second applicant, Mr. 
Robert Ross.  Mr. Ross introduced himself and explained why he was interested in 
serving on the Conservation Commission.   



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 2 
 

• Mark Adams provided some background and gave some information on why he wished 
to serve on the Conservation Commission. 

Member Areson made a motion to appoint Mark Adams to the Conservation Commission for 
a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Robert Ross to the Conservation Commission for a 
term expiring June 30, 2022. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Dundas-Nay 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
So voted; 2-2-1 (Chair Weinstein recused), motion does not carry. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Amy Wolff to the Conservation Commission for a 
term expiring June 30, 2022. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that there are five vacancies on the Recreation Advisory 
Committee.  There are three applicants for positions.  One of the applicants will not be present 
until later in the meeting. 
Elizabeth Cook introduced herself and spoke about her interest in joining the Recreation 
Advisory Committee and answered questions from the Board. 
Chelsea Loughran introduced herself, gave some background and spoke of her interest in 
applying to serve on the Recreation Advisory Committee.  She expanded on her ideas for the 
Committee prompted by questions from the Board. 
 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 3 
 

Member Areson made a motion to appoint Elizabeth Cook and Chelsea Loughran to the 
Recreation Advisory Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Two people have submitted applications to fill one vacancy on the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Curtis Hartman gave a brief introduction and spoke about his interest in serving on the ZBA.  He 
also answered questions from the Board.   
Nancy Medoff introduced herself and spoke of her interest in serving on the ZBA.  She then 
answered questions from the Board. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Curtis Hartman to the Zoning Board of Appeals as 
an Alternate member with a term of one year, expiring June 30, 2023. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Nay 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Drew Locke joined the meeting.  He is the third applicant for the Recreation Advisory 
Committee.  Mr. Locke gave some history on himself and gave reasons for wanting to join the 
Committee.  He gave answers to questions asked by the Board. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Drew Locke to the Recreation Advisory Committee 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates-None 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 4 
 

Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Review and Possible Action on Policy #54 Complaint 
Charter Review Committee Chair Boyle would like the matter to be turned over to the Charter 
Review Committee.  Chair Weinstein declined, stating that the Committee has not addressed 
the matter in a timely manner.  Chair Weinstein laid out a format for moving forward with this 
topic.  Mr. Slater asked if the template followed for a previous Policy #54 complaint would be 
followed again (regarding the degree of public interaction).   
Robert Panessiti was recognized. 
Mr. Panessiti introduced himself.  He read his complaint and made some additional comments.  
In brief, he states inflammatory statements were made by Ms. Cheryl Best which he believes 
are in violation of Policy #54.  He is asking the Board to consider the censure of Mr. Cheryl Best.   
Member Areson noted that the Select Board has a specific Policy #54 complaint before them, 
and that Mr. Panessiti went beyond that complaint.  She asked what the Board would be acting 
upon.  Chair Weinstein asked everyone to focus on the memo dated March 1, 2022, and stated 
that anything beyond that is not appropriate for the discussion this evening. 
Cheryl Best introduced herself.  She explained that she wanted this heard in open session to ask 
where such issues should be enforced.  Her interpretation is that this should have been heard 
within the Charter Review Committee and not the Select Board.  She refuted the statements 
Mr. Panessiti made.  She also asked that her entire statement of defense as read into the 
record be included as part of this evening’s minutes. 
Chair Weinstein opened the meeting up to comments from public. 
Eric Parker, Bill Golden, Debra Best-Parker and Amy Wolff commented upon the topic and gave 
their viewpoints. 
Mr. Panessiti delved further into a couple of items which were mentioned in Ms. Best’s 
statement and Ms. Best did the same. 
Mr. Lucy gave an overview of his interpretation of what occurs during Charter Review 
Committee meetings. 
Richard Roberts gave a statement as to his opinion on the topic. 
 
Chair Weinstein would like to weigh the options on how the Board can handle this issue; 

• No action be taken but perhaps there may be a desire to admonish the behavior for not 
working collaboratively, and perhaps respectfully. 

• To censure an individual. 
• Suspension for no more than fifteen days. 
• Removal. 

 
Joan Holt states all four options are negative in nature and that a fifth possibility should be 
added which would be that the Board does not think the complaint warrants action and they 
dismiss it. 
 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 5 
 

Chair Weinstein made a motion to acknowledge that there was a Policy #54 violation made 
by Cheryl Best with respect to specific comments that were made in a joint meeting held on 
January 25, 2022.  
Member Reed seconded. 
Ms. Best would like a listing of what statements specifically are in Policy #54 vote, and she also 
asked that if an admonishment is voted for that the admonishment be a dual admonishment to 
both herself and Mr. Panessiti because she is not alone in this issue.  If that cannot be done, she 
stated she has the right (and reserves the right) to put in her own Policy #54 complaint against 
Mr. Panessiti. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to admonish Cheryl Best for her comments made on the joint 
meeting on January 25, 2022, with the Select Board and Charter Review Committee, and 
recommend admonishment. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
Presentation of Emergency Medical Services Report 
Ms. Figueiredo gave an overview of the Company and then began the presentation of the 
Regional Study of Emergency Medical Services-Lower Cape Cod Region.  Mr. Impey started the 
discussion by explaining what precipitated this study.  He then went through the following: 

• EMS Existing Services 
• Methodology 
• Study Phases  
• EMS Transports 
• Ambulance Revenue 
• Additional Information in Study 

Mr. Impey then listed four corrective options/possible solutions. 
Note:  At this time, Finance Chair Panessiti called the Finance Committee meeting to order in 
case other members engaged. 
 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 6 
 

After the presentation and discussion, Chair Weinstein noted that this was a valuable starting 
point.  Real information is in hand from how the services are provided amongst three 
neighboring communities.  What the Select Board now needs to address is to take all of the 
comments given by laypeople, and people who are on the front lines providing these services, 
to make a decision on how Truro is going to go forward.   
Finance Committee Chair Panessiti called for a vote to adjourn the Finance Committee 
meeting. 
Member Wood seconded. 
So voted; 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Presentation of Select Board Goals and Objectives Update 
Member Reed asked that this topic be bumped to a future meeting due to the late hour. 
 
Member Areson agreed on postponing the Goals and Objectives update and asked that an 
agenda item be created for the Fire Study at a time after the Annual Town Meeting. 
 
Review and Approval of Common Victualler License for Salty Market Farmstand Inc. 
Member Reed recused herself. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the 2022 Common Victualler license for Salty 
Market Farmstand Inc. upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary 
fees. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 4-0-1, motion carries. 
 
Truro Newsletter 
It was decided to postpone this topic and place on an upcoming agenda. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Rein stated that she was not present at the Budget Task Force meeting of 2.7.2022 
and would be recusing herself from that vote. 
Member Reed was present for ½ of the Budget Task Force meeting of 2.7.2022 and would 
recuse herself from that vote.  She will also recuse herself from all matters concerning Avenue 
D. 
Members Areson, Reed, and Dundas will forward corrections to minutes. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the consent agenda noting the recusals of 
members Rein and Reed and with the minutes corrections. 
Member Rein seconded. 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 7 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Chair Weinstein stated that given the hour perhaps people could reserve their Select Board 
reports for the next Select Board meeting. 
 
Member Rein had one time-sensitive topic.  Truro Central School is holding a ground clean-up 
day on April 23, 2022, from 10am-3pm.  They are happy to have any community volunteers.  
For more information please check the Truro Central School website or email the school nurse, 
Elizabeth Cook RN at cooke@truromass.org . 
 
Member Dundas wished to thank Lower Cape Ambulance and Truro Ambulance for their 
immediate response and assistance to a neighbor of his.  The protocols discussed tonight were 
fully implemented and triage was done quickly. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated he would bring up the next meeting agenda. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Regular Meeting-April 26, 2022; Regular Meeting-May 11 
(Wednesday), 2022 
The agenda was brought up for the Select Board to view.  Town Manager Tangeman went over 
the topics. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:58pm. 
Member Rein seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 

mailto:cooke@truromass.org


  Consent Agenda Item: 8D1 

Page | 8 
 

Public Records material of 04.12.2022 
1. Applications to Serve-Amy Wolff, Robert Ross, Mark Adams, Elizabeth Cook, Andrew 

Locke, Chelsea Loughran, Curtis Hartman, Nancy Medoff 
2. Letter to Ms. Best, Complaint and Select Board Policy #54 
3. Response from Ms. Best 
4. Notice of Open Session 
5. Ms. Best statement 
6. Final Report from Capital Strategic Solutions 
7. FY2022 Goals and Objective Progress and Plan of Action 
8. Application for 2022:  Salty Market Farmstand 
9. Application for Permit for Organized Bike/Road Race-National MS Society with route 

and map 
10. Renewal Application for 2022:  Avenue D 
11. Renewal Application for 2022:  Jules Besch Stationaires 
12. Email Request from Terra Luna to use outdoor dining area and advisory regarding LLA 

Approval of Patio 
13. Email Request from Avenue D to use outdoor dining area and advisory regarding LLA 

Approval of Patio 
14. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Application 
15. Meeting minutes from Budget Task Force meeting 2.7.2022 
16. Meeting minutes from Select Board meeting 2.8.2022 
17. Meeting minutes from Select Board meeting 2.22.2022 

 
 
 
 
 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 1 
 

Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at 5:00PM 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 
 
Others Present:  Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jamie 
Calise-Police Chief, Dan Smith-Chair, Shellfish Advisory Committee, Angela Vongsavath-Truro 
Police Officer, Emily Beebe-Health/Conservation Agent, Paul Wisotzky-Co-Chair of Walsh 
Property Community Planning Committee, Fred Gaechter-Co-Chair of Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee, Robert Panessiti, Ken Field 
 
Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Public Comment 

• Mr. Panessiti voiced his support for Chair Reed and stated that the criticism leveled at 
her last week was disappointing.  He read from a statement voicing his concerns. 

• Health/Conservation Agent Beebe wanted to bring the public into awareness around 
box turtles that are now moving around.  The season will run into October.  Box turtle 
sightings in Truro can be reported on the Conservation Department page by using this 
link 
https://www.mapsonline.net/truroma/forms/standalone.html.php?id=302123969&sid=
a5539596359cb5d6a75dd2a5ff1ec990 

• Mr. Field wished to thank DPW Director Cabral and his staff for the excellent job they 
did this winter removing snow. 

• Ms. Areson (speaking as a citizen) wanted to alert parents, as they are preparing for the 
summer season, about a program in Provincetown called West End Racing Children’s 
Community Sailing.  This group offers sailing lessons to youth aged 8-14.  Web address is 
www.werccs.squarespace.com 

 
Public Hearing 
Aquaculture Development Grant License Renewals-Dana Pazolt and Dan Smith 
Member Rein made a motion to open the Public Hearing at 5:11pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

https://www.mapsonline.net/truroma/forms/standalone.html.php?id=302123969&sid=a5539596359cb5d6a75dd2a5ff1ec990
https://www.mapsonline.net/truroma/forms/standalone.html.php?id=302123969&sid=a5539596359cb5d6a75dd2a5ff1ec990
http://www.werccs.squarespace.com/


  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 2 
 

Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that Dana Pazolt would not be able to attend the 
meeting.  Mr. Smith stated that he works very closely with Mr. Pazolt.  They are both in the ADA 
and it’s an application for renewal of the ADA.  He’d be happy to answer any questions on Mr. 
Pazolt’s behalf.  Member Rein noted that this was a time-sensitive topic.  Discussion with the 
Select Board revealed that they were okay with proceeding without Mr. Pazolt.   
Member Dundas made a motion to close the Public Hearing at 5:28pm. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed opened the Public Hearing up to the public for comments.  There were no 
comments. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to issue an Aquaculture Development Area license to 
Dana Pazolt for a term of five years starting May 11, 2022 and ending May 11,  2027. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Member Dundas would like to make an amendment to the motion that Mr. Pazolt must appear 
at the June 4th select board meeting as a condition of this approval.  Member Areson is in favor 
of approving the application.  She’d like to request that Mr. Pazolt come before the Board in the 
next month but does not think it needs to be within the motion.  Member Dundas agrees that 
Mr. Pazolt’s approval should not hinge on his appearance before the Board.  Chair Reed asked 
that Member Dundas restate the motion with the amendment. 
Member Dundas made a motion to issue an Aquaculture Development Area license to Dana 
Pazolt for a term of five years beginning May 11, 2022, and ending May 11, 2027, with a 
respectful request that Mr. Pazolt attend a Select Board meeting some time in the 2022 
timeframe. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to issue an Aquaculture Development Area license to Dan 
Smith for a term of five years beginning June 28, 2022 and ending June 28, 2027. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 3 
 

Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Introduction to New Employees-New Police Officer, Angela Vongsavath 
Chief Calise introduced the Station’s newest member, Officer Angela Vongsavath.  He gave 
some background on the rigorous training recruits go through.  Officer Vongsavath talked to the 
Board about being excited to work in the community. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments-Interview and Appoint:  Ken Field; Concert 
Committee 
Mr. Field told the Board about his interest in joining the Concert Committee.  Chair Reed asked 
Mr. Field about any initiatives or ideas he’d like to see the Committee take on if he were 
appointed.  Mr. Field stated that the Committee is focused on the regular programming every 
summer and he expects his participation on the Committee will focus on helping to program 
that, as well as helping to staff that series. 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Ken Field to the Concert Committee for a three-year 
term which expires June 30, 2025. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates-None 
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee’s Update and Recommendations to Select 
Board 
Member Rein started by giving a history of the WPCPC.  She finished by stating that a Master 
Planner was now needed.  WPCPC Co-Chair Wisotzky gave an overview of what the Committee 
has been doing since the last time they were before the Select Board.  WPCPC Co-Chair 
Gaechter continued the discussion and spoke about the recommendation.  There was 
uncontested consensus by the WPCPC to make the recommendation to not implement any of 
the three described options at this time. 
 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 4 
 

Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Master Planner RFP Proposal 
Town Manager Tangeman pointed out that in the packet was a well-deliberated RFP.  Member 
Rein, who is also the liaison to the WPCPC, is in support of the RFP.  WPCPC Co-Chair Gaechter 
asked that this be handled expediently.  WPCPC Co-Chair Wisotzky added that the Master 
Planner should be able to help staff the Committee which will reduce the burden on Town Staff 
and the Co-Chairs.  Co-Chair Gaechter is concerned about the size of the Selection Committee.  
From a professional perspective he is recommending that the Selection Committee not be as 
large as proposed. 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the RFP for a Master Planner for the Walsh Property 
and to direct the Town Manager to pursue the procurement process, and; 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint a Selection Committee for the RFP for a Master 
Planner for the Walsh Property comprising of the Select Board, the two WPCPC Co-Chairs, the 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel, and the Health/Conservation Agent to select the proposal 
to recommend to the Chief Procurement Officer for final approval. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Proposal for Increasing ZBA and Planning Board Fees 
Town Manager Tangeman explained that before the Board is a request from the Planning 
Department to increase the fees for the ZBA and Planning Board that have been unchanged 
since 2007.   
Member Rein made a motion to approve proposed increased fees for the Zoning Board of 
Appeals and the Planning Board as recommended. 
Member Weinstein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Weinstein made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Weinstein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 5 
 

Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Reed-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Weinstein 
-Attended the most recent Metropolitan Planning Organization meeting.  There is a bike rack 
program which has money available for all towns in Barnstable County.  If there is a desire to 
have additional bike racks, the deadline to submit applications is September 30, 2022. 
-The Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority has a plan to become net-zero by 2030. 
-Discussion about maintaining the Regional Transit Authority running a shuttle to enable 
seasonal workers in Truro to be transported to Provincetown. 
-The design phase for the improvements in Wellfleet at Main Street and Route 6 is on schedule 
and will begin actual construction in 2023. 
-Truro is next in line for resurfacing of Route 6 in 2024. 
-2024-2025 Provincetown will have work done on the entire length of Route 6.  In that schedule 
(possibly running into 2026) improvement at the intersection of Shank Painter Road and Route 
6 is planned to include a rotary. 
-Member Weinstein had a discussion with the developer of the Cloverleaf.  Ted Malone gave 
him an update on where he stands with processing grant applications.  Final deadline for 
applications is September 22, 2022. 
 
Member Dundas 
-Wished to extend an apology to Jan Worthington.  The last meeting, when he was thanking a 
dispatcher, law enforcement and safety for their response in saving the life of a neighbor, 
Member Dundas said he made a statement about Ms. Worthington that was not right.  He has 
emailed an apology to her as well. 
-He reminded people of the real meaning of Memorial Day. 
 
Member Areson 
-The LCPC met today, and they are close to finalizing a series of postcards that will be 
distributed throughout town to get some input on the vision for Truro’s future and issues 
concerning Truro. 
-There is an effort by the LCPC to have involvement through the Truro Central School prior to 
the end of the year. 
-As the new liaison to the Economic Development Committee she wished to mention that they 
are holding a summit on June 16. 
Economic Development Committee Chair Panessiti reminded people that they have been 
holding a series of focus groups to target trades professionals and hospitality, tourism, real 
estate and home businesses to determine what the needs are to determine what people want 
for infrastructure and how we can assist businesses in Town.  The purpose of this summit on 
June 16 is to present some of their findings and to encourage members of the community to 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 6 
 

come and talk to the EDC.  The summit will be held at the Truro Public Library, outdoors.  A 
report will then be compiled to present to the Select Board. 
-Member Areson has been reaching out to the committees she is the liaison to and reminding 
members to apply if their appointments are expiring. 
-The State Department of Revenue had issued a projection which was quite a bit lower than last 
year in regard to the CPA (Community Preservation Act) funds. Members of the CPC have been 
encouraged to contact Julian Cyr to support an amendment that would provide surplus money 
so that Truro’s portion of the CPA money would not be drastically decreased this year.  If not 
passed, the amount of money communities would receive would be about 20% less. 
 
Member Rein 
-Attended a Beach Advisory Committee meeting where planting beach grass was discussed.  
Member Rein has been working with the school, Conservation, and the Beach Advisory 
Committee collaborating on signs for the dunes.  The Committee also discussed kayak racks 
which will be constructed next season. 
-Member Rein wished to reiterate what Conservation Agent Beebe said about wildlife.  She 
encouraged everyone to be cautious and aware of turtles, and to report the location of found 
turtles to the Conservation Department.  Truro also has a large amount of otters which cross 
the road. 
 
Chair Reed 
-Wanted to make a PSA for Truro’s people.  She thanked Truro staff for their hard work and 
diligence.  She wished to remind people, that as Memorial Day weekend is the beginning of the 
summer season with the influx of visitors and summer residents, to be kind, compassionate and 
patient to staff.  She also thanked Member Dundas for his comments regarding Memorial Day. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that Lower Cape Ambulance Association submitted a letter to 
notify towns that they intend to cease operations on July 1, 2023.  He met with LCAA today 
along with the Provincetown Manager about the way forward.  A transition plan may span two 
years.  He’d like to set an agenda item for their next meeting to discuss the way forward and 
the potential extension of using their consultant to develop a combined transition plan. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Regular Meeting-June 14, 2022; Work Session-June 21, 2022 (Town-
owned Property, FY2023 Goals and Objectives) 
Town Manager Tangeman went over the June 14 agenda and the Work Session agenda for June 
21.  Member Areson would like to add a discussion about Select Board appointment process. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 6:50pm 
Member Rein seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 



  Consent Agenda Item: 8D2 

Page | 7 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
______________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 05.24.2022 

1. Hearing Notice/Pazolt and Smith Shellfish License Renewal Application/ADA Regulations 
Renewal Section 

2. Application to Serve-Ken Field 
3. Memorandum from the WPCPC on Recommendations for the Walsh Cottages 
4. RFP for Master Planner for Walsh Property 
5. Memorandum from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel for proposed increased fees for 

ZBA and Planning Board 
6. Grant Administration Contract and Notice of Award 
7. Application for One Day Pouring License-Truro Historical Society 
8. Application for Curb Cut-113 Castle Road 
9. Application for Entertainment License-Lower Cape Community Access Television 

 
 
 
 


	8A4b Posting of the Warrant for State Primary Election 2022.pdf
	POSTING OF THE WARRANT


	CRL_Organization Name: Town of Truro
	CRL_PR/Award Number or Project Name:     Truro Center Road Project
	CRL_Name and Title of Autorhized Representative: Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
	CRL_Date of Signature: 


